
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 20, 2020 12:26 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: GOING TO PTs @ NOON — Fwd: FLAG: PHAC procurement numbers

My question on that would be if this demand is being reconciled in any way and if so how..

Cecely Roy
Press Secretary | Attachée de presse
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement | Bureau de la ministre des Services publics et de
l’Approvisionnement
(343) 549-7293

On Mar 20, 2020, at 12:22 PM, Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca> wrote:

Also flagging that freeland did say premiers are saying they need ventilators but that’s not coming
through to PHAC from their healthcare systems

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2020, at 12:19 PM, Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca> wrote:

Re: her concerns,
1. We will be receiving goods over the course of a year in some cases. This doesn’t

necessarily mean we expect the virus to last that long, it can also mean we are
replenishing the stockpile

2. I think she’s confusing the respirator masks and ventilators. The former are
disposable and we are ordering over 5M, the later require health care
professionals to run and cost ~25K each.

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 20, 2020 12:15 PM
To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
<kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: GOING TO PTs @ NOON — Fwd: FLAG: PHAC procurement numbers

550 is all the orders we have received. Provinces have not made asks to PHAC as far as
Dr Tam and Hajdu are aware.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2020, at 11:53 AM, Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca> wrote:

366



Just got word from ash that these docs are going to PTs at noon. Believe
her second point is wrong on demand but told her to loop into her
policy team to confirm.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC)"
<aisling.macknight@canada.ca>
Date: March 20, 2020 at 11:40:39 EDT
To: "Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)"
<emily.harris@canada.ca>, "Laycock, Tristan
(SPAC/PSPC)" <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: "Saini, Sabina (HC/SC)" <sabina.saini@canada.ca>,
Bélair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>,
"Pascuzzo, Matt (HC/SC)" <matt.pascuzzo@canada.ca>
Subject: FLAG: PHAC procurement numbers

Hi Emily & Tristan,

PHAC procurement numbers are attached. They are a
bit concerning.

First look concerns:
• There is a procurement order to continue until

July 24. Yes, we are expecting this virus will
take that long.

• There are only 550 ventilators ordered – I
believe that the demand is actually 5.5M.

Ash

Aisling MacKnight
Office of the Minister of Health | Cabinet de la Ministre
de la Santé
(613) 327-2803

<FPT Procurement Upadate - March 20 for Distribution.docx>

<FPT Collaborative PPE Procurement - Status Update 2020 03 20
930am.docx>
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